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Lawrence, Myrl

From: Lawrence, Myrl
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 4:17 PM
To: stuttgartarwater@centurytel.net; 'clerk1@cebridge.net'
Cc: 'Brad Wingfield'
Subject: AR0034380 Stuttgart
Attachments: Request for Change of Signatory Authorization Form.pdf

 
  
April 8, 2020 
 
Honorable Becky Burgess   
Mayor, City of Stuttgart   
304 S Maple Street  
Stuttgart, AR 72160    
 
RE:     NPDES Permit Number AR0034380; AFIN 0100214  City of Stuttgart  

Change of Authorization Request 
 
Dear Mayor Burgess:  
 
A Change of Authorization form for the Responsible Official is required for any mayoral change with 
responsibility for an NPDES permitted facility. Additionally, in most cases, an online account with the EPA’s 
NetDMR system for monthly reporting may also be needed. I have attached the change of authorization form. 
Please complete and return this form as soon as possible. 
 
Should you have questions or desire assistance with this process, you may contact the undersigned. 
 
Kindest Regards, 

 
Myrl V Lawrence Jr | Enforcement Analyst 
Division of Environmental Quality  |  Office of Water Quality   
Enforcement Branch  
5301 Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.682.0699 |  c: 501.319.5055 |   e: myrl.lawrence@adeq.state.ar.us 
 
CC:      Tommy Lawson, City of Stuttgart, stuttgartarwater@centurytel.net 
            Brad Wingfield, PE, PMI, Inc., bwingfield@pmico.com  
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